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College of Dealth Sciences 
and Hospital 

The University of Kansas 
Medical Center — 2 

Rainbow Boulevard at 39th 
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 

Dear Dr. Nichols: 

      

This letter is to advise you that your adninistra- =: ~~ ?} 
tive appeal to the Attorney General from the denial by wee 
Clarence M. Kelley, Director, Federal Bureau of Investiga- => ] 
tion, of tt request under the Freedon of Information Act . 

  

for information from the files of the Department cf Justice 
relating to the assassination of the late Presidcnt John Fe. 
Kennedy mas ecelvel by this unit on, Harghy’Ii, IDWS ser eer. 
ama ASA ae Mite? oh nie ey 

As requtred by the provistons’ of Title 5, Unite we 
States Code, Section $52(a)(6)(A) (il), you will be advised |... 
of the action on your appeal by the Attoraey General ina .' '~ 
further comaunication to be dispatched not later than ep 
April 3,-1975, unless a delay authorized by Section $52(a), . 
(6)(B) is required, ip which event you will be notifed of\-{ 
the fact of the dolay and the new date by which the response... 

_ will be forthconing. 7 RT 
wes . 

a jee? : 

  
a a “Sincerely, <. .—      

    
  

co QUINLAN J. SHEA, Jr., Chief 
. >" ** Freedom of Information Aypeals Unit 
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